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Icolangelo@toromont.com

August 23, 2007

Mr. Lou Colangelo

General Manager, Operations and Engineering
Toromont Energy Ltd.

3131 Highway 7 West

Concord ON L4K 1B7

Dear Mr. Colangelo:

Re: Application for Amendment of Electricity Generation Licence
Board File Number EB-2007-0636

This letter acknowledges receipt on June 29, 2007 of the affidavits proving service of
the Notice of Application, issued by the Board on June 22, 2007, to Ecotricity Guelph
Inc. and Hamilton Renewable Power Inc. Neither of these parties has filed a
submission with the Board in response to the notice.

It has not been the Board’s practice to have two licensed operators for a generation
facility. Ecotricity Guelph Inc. is the current licensed owner and operator of the
Eastview Landfill Gas Energy Plant under licence EG-2004-0438 and Hamilton
Renewable Power Inc. is the current licensed owner and operator of the Woodward
Digester Gas Power Plant under licence EG-2006-0059. Unless the Board receives
written licence amendment applications regarding the removal of the operator
gualification from Ecotricity Guelph Inc.'s licence and Hamilton Renewable Power
Inc.'s licence, the Board will not proceed with Toromont’s application to be the
licensed operator for these two facilities.

The Board will continue to process the seven other amendments applied for by
Toromont Energy Ltd. as filed on May 17, 2007. Based on the Board’s experience
with applications of this nature, the Board expects that it will be able to render a
decision for this application on or about November 19, 2007.
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Please direct any questions relating to this application to Violet Binette, Advisor at
(416) 440-7674 or e-mail, Violet.Binette@oeb.gov.on.ca.
Yours truly,
Original signed by

Peter H. O'Dell
Assistant Board Secretary

cc.  A.G. Stokman, Ecotricity Guelph Inc.
Joe Rinaldo, Hamilton Renewable Power Inc.



